
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: OZ.JUNGIC@forces.gc.ca
Sent: March 26, 2020 2:00 PM
To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Intro

Oz: 343-542-9678
Tania: 613-324-4324

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2020, at 13:57, Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca> wrote:

What is your work cell and Tania’s work cell?

Thanks

From: OZ.JUNGIC@forces.gc.ca [mailto:OZ.JUNGIC@forces.gc.ca]
Sent: March 26, 2020 1:39 PM
To: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: Intro

Hi Boyan and Celine,

I wanted to introduce the two of you. Boyan is the new DPol in Minister Anand’s office at PSPC and Celine is a policy
advisor in Minister Bains’s office at ISED.

Boyan, Celine and I recently discussed the procurement process with a company that does disease modelling that might
be particularly useful these days. Celine knows more than I do – it may be worthwhile to connect about it so we’re all on
the same page.

Oz
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